
Question Response
Mod 
No.

1 Please confirm that a project for which 
professional design services have been 
completed within the last 10 years meets the 
definition of a completed project as identified in 
Selection Criteria 1 (Specialized Experience)of 
the solicitation.

A project for which professional design services 
have been completed within the last 10 years 
does meet the definition of a completed project.  

1

2 How will a headquarters project for a Federal 
Agency that is not part of the Department of 
Defense, but is consistent in scale with the 
proposed MARFORPAC Headquarters and 
contains the relevant attributes of the 
MARFORPAC Headquarters, be evaluated for 
relevance in the context of Selection Criteria 1 
(Specialized Experience)?

See synopsis modification regarding clarification 
to Selection Criteria 1 and 2.  

1

3 Subfactor (A) a.  We have designed ..... all as 
the Designer of Record on Design-Build teams.   
The contractors received CCASS reports for 
these efforts – we did not receive ACASS 
reports and therefore can’t provide performance 
evaluation ratings.  Is it acceptable to document 
our percentage of small business consultant 
utilization on these (Design-Build) projects (with 
CCASS reports) in lieu of ACASS reports? 

See synopsis modification to Selection Criterion 
7.  Subparagraph a under Subfactor A has been 
deleted.

1

4 Subfactor (B) a. Identify, in terms of dollar value 
and percentage of total price, the extent of work 
you will perform as the prime contractor.

If this is qualifications only, we won’t have a 
proposed price, as the estimated scope is not 
clearly defined.  Is it acceptable to list the 
estimated percentage of the design effort that 
we will perform as the prime contractor based 
upon the project description in the synopsis?

See synopsis modification to Selection Criterion 
7.  Revised Subfactor B no longer requires the 
dollar value for the extent of work to be 
performed by the prime contractor.

1

5 Subfactor (B) b.  Address planned usage of SB 
concerns… Proposed goals exceeding the 
NAVFAC Subcontracting Targets may be rated 
higher. The proposed goals and NAVFAC 
Subcontracting Targets are expressed as a 
percentage of total subcontracted values.

Is it acceptable to list the estimated percentage 
of the design effort that we estimate will be 
performed by our small business consultants?

See synopsis modification to Selection Criterion 
7.   Subfactor B no longer contains the wording 
that proposed goals exceeding the NAVFAC 
subcontracting targets may be rated higher. 

1
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